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HILLER, PC

Attorneys at Law
641 Lexington Avenue, 29th Floor
New York, New York 10022

(212) 319-4000

Email: mhiller@hillerpc.com Facsimile: (212) 753-4530
www.hillerpc.com

October 16, 2019
Via ECF

Catherine O’Hagan Wolfe, Clerk of Court
United States Court of Appeals

for the Second Circuit

Thurgood Marshall U.S. Courthouse

40 Foley Square

New York, New York 10007

Re:  Washington, et al. v. Barr, et al., Docket No. 18-859-cv (2d. Cir.)
Dear Madam Clerk: -

We represent Plaintiffs in the above-entitled action (“Action”). We write to provide a brief
update to the Court relative to the Action.

As per our correspondence dated September 10 and 13, 2019, it is our intention to file a
plenary judgment action against the DEA, seeking a declaration that it has the power to de-schedule
cannabis (“New Action™). In connection with the New Action, we intend to file within the next two
weeks, a motion with this Court to obtain an extension of our time to file a petition with the DEA
so that the New Action can be reduced to judgment prior to the filing of our de-scheduling petition
(with the DEA).

Please feel free to contact the undersigned in the event that you have any questions.
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Michael S. Hiller (MH 9871)
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c: Benjamin H. Torrance, Esq.
Samuel Dolinger, Esq.

Joseph Bondy, Esq.



